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Hello Fiona,
As briefly discussed earlier the only site identified within the MSG Neighbourhood plan is the Haxby
Road play area. I think it would be reasonable for the Council to seek for this not to be allocated as
open space within the plan even though I recognise it is used as such at present and may not be
required for an alternative use in the future. But at least it would provide the council with the
flexibility going forward.
Thanks.
 
Guy Metcalfe
Head of Property Asset Management
 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S OFFICE & ECONOMIC GROWTH GROUP
Darlington Borough Council,
Town Hall, Darlington. DL1 5QT.
Direct Line: (01325) 406725, Ext : 6725. Mobile 07974 944130.
Email: guy.metcalfe@darlington.gov.uk
 

 
From: Fiona McCall <Fiona.McCall@darlington.gov.uk> 
Sent: 11 November 2021 10:11
To: Natalie Morrell <Natalie.Morrell@darlington.gov.uk>; Guy Metcalfe
<Guy.Metcalfe@darlington.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: MSG Neighbourhood Plan
 
This document was classified as: OFFICIAL
 
Hi,
 
The consultation does end today at 5pm, would it be possible for someone else to take a look at it
today? Apologies it just might put us in a bit of tricky position if we accept a late response from a
Council department.
 
Thanks
 
Fiona
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